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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The New Bethel Cumberland Presbyterian Church is located approximately four miles 
northwest of Greeneville and about 400 feet west of the Rogersville Road (State 
Route 70). Built in 1841 in the popular Greek Revival style, the church largely 
retains its antebellum appearance and remains in excellent condition.

This deceptively large, rectangular building rests on stone footings, and the gable 
roof is covered with sheet metal roofing of recent design. The south elevation 
(facade) is divided into three bays, separated by pilasters, as are the east and 
west walls; the north elevation has no openings. Pediments are found in the north 
and south elevations, and a massive, bracketed cornice girdles the entire edifice. 
Large windows, which are covered with double-leaf, louvered shutters and decorated 
with board and batten trim above (and below on the facade), together with the pilasters, 
enhance the yerticality.of the,church, The use of clapboard* between,the pilasters, 
on the east and west elevations, provides horizontal lines to,,balance the strong 
vertical lines. The latticework interspersed between the foundation piers gives 
the building a finished appearance.

Except for some superficial modern improvements, the interior has been little 
changed. The original benches, woodwork, marble pulpit and slave gallery remain 
in place. The walls, ceiling, and floor have been refinished.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

On April 15, 1839, thirty-eight citizens of Greene County, led by Thomas Davis, Phillip 
Eblezier, and William E. Davis petitioned the Knoxville Presbytery of the Cumberland 
Presbyterian Church for the organization of the New Bethel congregation. John Harmon, 
on April 15, 1841, donated a four-acre tract to the fledgling congregation, and James 
Carter bequeathed funds to build-a church on the land; Carter had.died young, before 
he could, realize his ambition to join the ministry. •.,----- • .

The New Bethel Church members have successfully resisted the temptation to build one 
or more wings or to add an oversized portico to the facade of their church; these 
additions are frequently found on churches in the state. Although electric lights 
have replaced the original oil lamps and the interior has been somewhat modernized, 
the building looks much as it did in the 1840s. Sunday services are held regularly, 
and the building is carefully maintained.

The vernacular interpretation of the Greek Revival style for rural churches in ante­ 
bellum Tennessee tended to call for structural simplicity and heavy ornamentation. 
The massing of the larger urban churches with their imposing, columned porticos was 
simulated in the country church by employing pilasters and pedimented gables. Wood 
often had to serve for the stone and brick elements found in the larger buildings. 
The result was that country churches, like New Bethel, were attractive rather than 
stately in appearance. Vernacular Greek Revival churches were frequently found in 
Middle and East Tennessee before the Civil War. Only a few of these remain scattered 
around the state. The New Bethel Church is one of the best examples of this style 
in Tennessee.
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